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Dear Council Members: Assistant City Attorneys

Claimant, Joshua Meisenhelder, 6735 West Wick Place, Milwaukee, W1 53219, alleges
through his attorney, Jones Law Firm, LLC, 12557 West Burleigh Street, Suite 8,
Brookfield, WI 53005, that on March 13, 2013 he sustained injuries when he slipped and
fell on an icy and unsalted sidewalk at the southwest corner area of North 6" Street and
West State Street. They claim damages in the amount of $50,000.00.

This notice of claim was filed on July 30, 2013. Wisconsin Statute 8893.80(1d)(a)
requires that a notice of injury be filed within 120 days after the happening of the event
giving rise to the claim. This notice was not timely filed.

Also, the accumulation of ice and snow did not exist for twenty-one days as required by
Wis. Stat. §893.83. As such, the City of Milwaukee cannot accept liability. Therefore,
we recommend that this claim be denied.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

PATRICIA A. FRICKER
Assistant City Attorney
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